



SAN DIEGO MIRAMAR COLLEGE ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT



Meeting Minutes | February 23, 2024, 9:00 AM

Meeting Location
San Diego Miramar College
10440 Black Mountain Rd, K1-202
San Diego, CA 92126

- I. **ORDER OF BUSINESS** | 5 minutes
 - A. Call to order
 - a. President Saigel calls the meeting to order at 9:05am
 - B. Roll Call

Executive Council Members		Attendance
President Saigel Ghotra		P
Vice President Sindhu Narasimha		
Secretary Yurika Mahr		P
Treasurer Akili Ploudre		P
Senate Representative [VACANT]		
Senate Members		Attendance
Senator Danna Aguilar		
Senator John Antonio		P
Senator Kayla Deleon		
Senator Tonhi Dinh		
Senator Kylee Guiriba		P
Senator Brian Hall		P
Senator Hailey Hua	L	P
Senator Zachary Joseph	L	P
Senator Heesoo Kim		
Senator Hieu Le		
Senator Victoria Miller		P
Senator Jolin Zhang		P
Senator Seojin Park		P
Senator Amaan Shaghel		P
Senator Aditi Verma		P
Senator [VACANT]		
Senator [VACANT]		
Senator [VACANT]		
Senator [VACANT]		
Senator [VACANT]		
Club Representatives		Attendance
Biology Club		
Black Student Union (BSU)		P
Club SPECTRUM		P
Computer Science Club		
Filipino American Student Association (FASA)		
Girls Who Code		
Latinx Con Voces		P

Miramar Badminton Club		P
Miramar Business Club		P
Miramar College Engineering Club		P
Muses		P
Political Science Club		P
Psychology Club		P
Society of Women Engineers		
Students for Successful Transfers		
Student Veterans Organizations (SVO)		P

C. Amendments to the Agenda

- a. Secretary Yurika motions to table the SSCCC presentation to 3/8/24
- b. Senator Brian seconds the motion

D. Approval of Minutes

- a. Senator Amaan motions to approve the minutes from 2/2/24
- b. Secretary Yurika seconds the motion

E. Recognition of Visitors

F. Public Comment:

- a. This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the San Diego Miramar College Associated Student Government (ASG) on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda.

II. SPECIAL ORDERS

- A. N/a

III. PRESENTATIONS

- A. SSCCC Resolution Information Workshop [SSCCC Rep.] | 30 minutes
- a. Tabled to 3/8/24

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- A. Accreditation Schedule [Dean Daniel] | 15 minutes

- a. Looking for ideas and outreach for the accreditation
- b. Business representative asks if there is any previous outreach team
- c. Senator Brian suggests promoting it during college hour and maybe a 5 minute announcement, Senator Brian volunteers to do this
- d. Senator Victoria asks if we have the capabilities to send a direct message to students through canvas or through the student emails, President Saigel responds that it is difficult but if possible mention to your professors that there is an open forum that students are highly suggested to go to
- e. Latinx Con Voces Representative says that promoting it on their club instagram story as a way to promote this
- f. Senator Victoria says that outreach may be willing to cooperate, President Saigel asks if anyone would be willing to be make a 60 second video to promote this event, Latinx Con Voces suggests that a scrip is made, Senator Brian asks if there is a workgroup that needs to be made, President Saigel responds that the Wellness Committee can handle it because it fits their criteria
- g. Joseph says that there needs to be someone designated to purchase the flier material
- h. Treasurer Akili says we can use the accreditation flier that already exists
- i. Senator Brian motions to allocate 100\$ to purchase 5 A-frames
- j. Senator Amaan seconds the motion

V. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Oil Extraction Resolution Vote [Hudson] | 5 minutes

- a. Vote with a show of hands who approve the oil extraction resolution - motion passes with all yes except 2 voters

- B. Badminton Club Funding Request | 10 minutes

- a. Requesting \$70 for tabling an event, looking to make a custom tablecloth
 - b. Senator Amaan motions to approve the budget request of \$70 to be taken from the designated club funds
 - c. Senator Zach seconds the motion
 - d. Motion passes with majority approval
- C. Engineering Club Budget Proposal | 10 minutes
- a. Looking to make a tethered submarine for a competition to Tennessee, asking for \$150 for resources to build
 - b. Treasurer Akili suggests that the bigger the budget the better they will do
 - c. Senator Brian asks if \$150 is enough, Senator Amaan says that they may be returning in the near future with a more in depth budget breakdown
 - d. Senator Kayla motions to approve \$150 for the engineering club
 - e. Senator Chris seconds the motion

VI. STANDING ITEMS

- A. Committee Meetings | 20 Minutes
- a. Senator Zach motions to extend the Committee meetings by 15 minutes, with a total of 35 minutes
 - b. Governance, Transparency, and Student Rights
 - c. Student Activism and Future Events
 - d. Student Life and Wellness

VII. REPORTS | 20 minutes

- A. Executive Reports
- a. President
 - Visited imperial valley college and donated food, looked at the tiny homes
 - Looking to BSU Representative for College Council Representative, Miramar Podcast
 - Committee + Office Hours, log your hours please
 - If anyone is interested in the work groups, reach out (College Council)
 - b. Vice President
 - Attended College Council
 - Tuesday April 17 - Scholarship award ceremony
 - Looking towards license plate meters instead of the car lanyard
 - Representatives may come in to talk about the new kaleidoscope building
 - Forum 2:30-3:30P
 - Asking if students are interested in more events like Welcome Fest
 - c. Secretary
 - Even if your schedule didn't change please update your committees + update your office hours
 - d. Treasurer
 - There needs to be a motion for vending 5000
 - Senator Amaan motions to approve vending 5000 disbursement of \$150 to BSU, Latinx Con Voces, Business club, Student veterans organization, and Club spectrum
 - Senator Kayla seconds the motion
 - e. Senate Representative
- B. Senator Reports
- a. Senator Brian says that he met with mental health department and if people are interested in mental health events they should reach out to Julia Kamp, survey for

music + other interests

- b. Senator Amaan says that he attended the Resource and Development Committee *

C. ASG Committee Reports

a. Governance, Transparency, and Students Rights

- Executive Responsibilities
 - VP may be having weekly meetings, perhaps the idea to have clubs be allowed to meet in a separate meeting
 - Condensing responsibilities
 - Looking to expanding access for the Google Drive

b. Future Events

- Splash Fest
 - Dunk tank and Ice Cream truck are still up in the air
 - Discussed a list of games that may be available
 - Aditi will be making a flier for the event, Yurika will be taking pictures
 - Requesting money for the event

c. Student Life and Wellness

- Mental health department is holding events
- Senator Brian says that a town hall style announcement in the cafeteria/library/public areas may be good for outreach until the podcast is up and running, looking for more engagement on the campus, catch people where they are already at, psychology club seconds that argument, Joseph suggests an ASG table in the cafeteria to make general announcements
- Senator Amaan motions to extend the discussion by 5 minutes. Senator Akili seconds the motion
- President Saigel asks who would be interested in the workgroup with Senator Brian- Sindhu, Aditi, Rachel (Psych Club)

D. Club Reports

- a. Badminton Club - First meeting on Monday 2/26 3:30-5:30PM, perhaps Wednesdays as well after basketball season is over
- b. Business Club - Meeting on Thursday 1-2P, Grand Canyon University is bringing food
- c. Political Science Club - Meeting on Thursday 2/29 1-2P L-310, Guest Speakers
- d. Psychology Club - Meeting on Wednesday 3/6 4-5P Movie Night + Popcorn
- e. SVO - Wednesday 2/28 1P I-104, Workshop, another event on the weekend (maybe a hike)
- f. BSU - Meeting on Friday 3/22 3:30-4:30
- g. Latinx - First meeting on L-107 3/6 1-2P
- h. Open Forum - L-105 2:30-3:30P 2/29

E. Advisory Reports

- a. Joseph - Next week army will be here to discuss careers, Tuesday Evolution on Black Superheroes, 3/5/24 Pride Mixer during college hour, 3/11 12:30-2 Sonic Connection event from the Mental Health Department, 3/7 Drum event (more information soon), 3/20 Women's Business Expo

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS ON THE FLOOR

- A. This time is reserved for any members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. No action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

- a. SSCCC is looking for a student intern, contact Hudson for more information
- b. Treasurer Akili says please contact him for any budget related things

IX. ADJOURNMENT

- A. Meeting scheduled to end at 11:00 am.

- a. Secretary Yurika motions to adjourn the meeting at 10:51 am
- b. Treasurer Akili seconds the motion